Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 5:07 PM

To: CS A Teamn; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 16/11/2019 involving SHB 1114T & PA 9562R (China Taiping's
insured) Our Ref: TAX/11/19/2070/1g

Attachments: Img-Z09164534-0001 pdf

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair $250.00
Loss of Rental 531458 | 3 daysx 510486 |
Loss of Income 5180.00 | 3 dayx SE0.00 )
LTA Search Fee 57.00
Total 5751.58

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3] GIA report
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search
&) Hirer's letter of authorisation

Please let us have your affer soon. Thanks

Regards

Ton Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

&5 SMRT

ALUTOMOTIVE




Asher ﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAUta)

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 12:24 PM

To: RAETRANSPORTSVCSBGMAIL COM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 9562R AND SHE 11147 ON 168/11/2018

Our Ref: CCYCTHY20593/Qeal

25 NOV 2019

RAE TRANSPORT SERVICES LLP

Dear SirMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 9562R AND SHB 1114T ON 16/11/2019

We refer 1o the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid to resolve
the claim against you and/or vour authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them,

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that vou and/or vour authorized driver
may not be ahsolved from blame for this aceident

IT you have evidence/mformution to prove that we should not settle the third party cluim, Kindly let us have them
in writing within the next 10 day, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without
prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/vour driver against the other
party’s insurer ansing from thas particular aceident

Please call us il you have lurther quenes.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Hamdler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: gshersnpg @ lkkawto com

.. China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Ple Lid
(Muoror Claims Depa)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

I. SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party clumant™) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK Ed4 SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SHB LT ivehicle no.) hereby authorize
SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my
claim for repair costs andfor rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SHB 1114T that
was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 16/LL2009 (date) along CLEMENCEAU
AVE NORTH TO NEWTON CIRCUS (locaton) mvolving vehicle no/s PA 9562R (“the

necident™ ).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned cliaim in a manner that they deem fil

and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop muay reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the dnver/owner/insurers of the ather

vehiclefs is concemed.

Duted this 23 (day) of D 4 Cminth) 3{}_\_3_ (vear)

(!
,

Signed by “the third party elpimmnt” Signed by “the workshop™

(with ¢hop if applicable) {with chop)



Policy Fo : DMBISN30ST261902 Clalm Mo : ENM19D205521
Claimant ¢ SMRT TAXIS FIE LTD

Amaline t S5710.00
OOLLARS SEVEN HUNDEED AND TWENTY OMNLY.

1/Me agree to accept the abodve mentioned amgunt to be pald ta mefus in full &
final settiement of all claims, cests & disbursements for injuries / damages
sustained by mefus through an accident invelving

Claimant Vehicle Mo, : SHB 11147
Insuced Vehicle No. : PA S562R

Pate of Loam : L6/11/20L9
PFlace of accident : CLEMENCTEAL AVE NORTH TO WEWION CIRCUS

IN CQI:EIDEI.M'IO.:R of the paywent made to mefuz of the aforementioned sum by
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) FTE. LTD., 1/We sgres absolutsly to
dischargs CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD, andfer

I._n.wurld Nams i RAE TRANSPORT SERVICES LL¥
bDriver Hams ¢ WANG RENJTANW

from all claims, present or future ip yespect of all lops, injury ar damage
sustalned by me/un srising our of the said ascident.

1 acknowledge that Chis payment Ls mede without admission of liability on the
part of CHINA TATPING INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) PTE. LTD,

(1} Glebal Sum 335 T20.00

TOTAL . + & v = = o s = 2 « o & » 2 BF 720.00

Claimant Mame : SMRT TAXIS PFTE LID NHIC Ho : 19B905369K%

23 DEC 2018

Signaturs : Date 1

*= Ty [hatiigs Voachi Sgokes Coly b e DTN Chawr)
o e peaperly Semage ad wil il 2IMCT fe garscne
e Claem SNs o= e (L I 8 aee dile.
F el the sedllostspd bettrs e Uncuil DT De waec oS
11 evpnog S pimjedon in W Oamand s pECIE O
i arolr oer et iniaed (e atng of e
AT ~uEl = e BCRON




SIMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

EMRAT Autcmotive Services Pte Ltd
251 Morth Bridge Road Singapors 178102
Tel: &5 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 £ o\ GS5T Reg No. : MB-B500001-7
£ L(' ) cRN : 1990042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE 1TD ~ } _1:? - Invoice Mo. : IV191200087
> it L. BT Date : 03.12.2019
Block OUnit %E Claims aQ Vehicle No. : SHBILIAT
e UEPATMEn) 52 Your Ref No. : TAX/11/19/2070
E0 WOODLANDS [HNOUSTRIAL PARK E4 oy PSR Our Raf No. : 24104375
SINGAPORE 757705 NS Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cast A Amount

LOMF SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 5 250.00
AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION

GRAND TOTAL 5 250.00
Remark :
Make/Model :+ TOYOTA PRIUS
Accident Date 16.11.2019
H.B. Paymant by cheque should ba crossed and
made payable t= 'EMRT Autcestive Sesvices Pte Ltd' .
Mo receipt will be issued unless cequasted. x{/r

:—'—-—_..I-

Authorised Eiangture
SMAT

for

-
-

Fagn

AutomoTive Services Pte Ltd

E. & 0.E



S SMRT

TAXIS

SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/N /192070
From: SMRT Taxis Ple Lid Date: 211172019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB1114T AND PAS562R ON 16/11/2019
7:26 PM ALONG CLEMENCEAU AVE NORTH TO NEWTON CIRCUS.

This is to confirm thal the daily rental rate for SHB1114T is $104.86
per day.

Please praceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a resull of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
BT TAXIS PTE LTD

ey
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Enguire Transaction Histary
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